Tenneco Oil Suite 1200
ATenneco Company Lincoln Tower Building

Denver, Colorado 80203

(303) 292-9920

RECEIveD

Janaury 28, 1975 ‘ JAN 31 1975
a.c.c.

) ) o ARTESIA, OFFICE
0i1 Conservation Commission

State of New Mexico
P.C. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. HW. A. Gressett
Re: Packer Leakage Test
Jones Federal #2-G
25-19-31
Dear Mr. Gressett:
In answer to your letter of January 23, 1975, regarding
the above captioned well, we are filing the enclosed report
of work completed on the well and a request for allowable.
Yours very truly,
TENNECO OIL COMPANY
T /M
J. L. Gaskill
Division Production Engineer
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Enclosures (2)



